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Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.160(1)  [40 C.F.R. § 262.17(a)(6)], by not complying with the aisle 

space requirements in Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.160(1) [40 C.F.R. § 262.255]. 

72. Respondent did not update its EPP to reflect changes to the emergency coordinator or emergency

equipment. The EPA therefore alleges Respondent violated Section 403.722 of the Florida Statutes,

Fla. Stat. § 403.722 [Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925] by storing hazardous waste without

a permit or interim status, because Respondent failed to meet a condition of the LQG Permit

Exemption set forth in Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.160(1) [40 C.F.R. § 262.17(a)(6)], by not

amending its contingency plan as required by Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.160(1) [40 C.F.R.

§ 262.263 (a), (d) & (e)].

73. Respondent failed to train emergency coordinators and operators managing hazardous waste

containers and new hires, as well as maintain training records. The EPA therefore alleges

Respondent violated Section 403.722 of the Florida Statutes, Fla. Stat. § 403.722 [Section 3005 of

RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925] by storing hazardous waste without a permit or interim status, because

Respondent failed to comply with the personnel training requirement in Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r.

62-730.160(1) [40 C.F.R. § 262.17(a)(7)], which is a condition of the LQG Permit Exemption.

74. Respondent failed to label or mark a container of universal waste lamps. The EPA therefore alleges

that Respondent violated Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 62-730.185(1) [40 C.F.R. § 273.14(e)], by not

labeling or marking each lamp or container of lamps clearly with one of the following phrases:

“Universal Waste-Lamp(s),”or “Waste Lamp(s),” or “Used Lamps.”

VI. STIPULATIONS

75. The issuance of this CAFO simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding. 40 C.F.R.

§ 22.13(b).

76. For the purpose of this proceeding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2), Respondent:

admits that EPA has jurisdiction over the subject matter alleged in this CAFO; 

neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth in Section IV (Findings of 

Facts) of this CAFO; 

consents to the assessment of a civil penalty as stated below; 

consents to the conditions specified in this CAFO; 

waives any right to contest the allegations set forth in Section V (Alleged Violations) of 

this CAFO; and 

waives its rights to appeal the Final Order accompanying this CAFO. 

77. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent:

a. agrees that this CAFO states a claim upon which relief may be granted against

Respondent;
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing “Consent Agreement” and “Final Order,” in the Moog, Inc., Docket 

No. RCRA-04-2020-2109(b), were filed and copies of the same were emailed to the parties as indicated 

below. 

Via email to all parties at the following email addresses: 

To Respondent: Mark Zak, EHS Regional Manager, Americas   

  Moog, Inc. – Corporate Group  

  Seneca and Jamison Roads  

  East Aurora, New York  14052   

  (716) 687-4416 

  mzak@moog.com 

   

  Michael Hecker, Attorney    

  Hodgson Russ  

  140 Pearl Street, Suite 100  

  Buffalo, New York  14202  

  (716) 848-1599 

  MHecker@hodgsonruss.com 

 

 

To EPA:   Héctor M. Danois, Environmental Engineer  

   (404) 562-8556 

   danois.hector@epa.gov 

 

   Ximena Vasquez, Assistant Regional Counsel  

   (404) 562-5948 

   vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov 

 

   U.S. EPA Region 4 

   61 Forsyth Street, S.W.  

   Atlanta, Georgia  30303-8960 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Patricia Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 

 U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.    

 Atlanta, Georgia  30303-8960 

 

mailto:mzak@moog.com
file:///C:/Users/mvasquez/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Z06RMCGN/MHecker@hodgsonruss.com
mailto:danois.hector@epa.gov
mailto:vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov

		2020-08-11T13:07:48-0400
	KIMBERLY BINGHAM


		2020-08-11T13:44:54-0400
	TANYA FLOYD


		2020-08-11T15:08:14-0400
	PATRICIA BULLOCK




